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PMLevyCOLPEm Resource

From: Dent, Kimberly
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2011 9:40 AM
To: Bruner, Douglas
Subject: FW: QUERY -- RE: Closeout: Status of the Environmental Review for Levy Nuclear Plant 

Units 1 and 2 Combined License Application

 
 

From: Mary Olson [mailto:maryo@nirs.org]  
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2011 9:39 AM 
To: Dent, Kimberly 
Cc: levynuke@ecologyparty.org 
Subject: RE: QUERY -- RE: Closeout: Status of the Environmental Review for Levy Nuclear Plant Units 1 and 2 Combined 
License Application 
 
Thanks for responding. I got a "no records found" on a search for ML11280A202 -- I cut and pasted the number into the 
search. Not sure why, but as long as it is the same as what you sent, I am not too concerned. 
 
Thank you, 
Mary 
 
Mary Olson maryo@nirs.org  
NIRS Southeast 
828-252-8409 / cell 828-242-5621 

From: Dent, Kimberly [mailto:Kimberly.Dent@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2011 9:36 AM 
To: Mary Olson 
Subject: RE: QUERY -- RE: Closeout: Status of the Environmental Review for Levy Nuclear Plant Units 1 and 2 Combined 
License Application 
 
Good morning Ms. Olson, 
 
Yes, the accession number ML11280A202 is to find the same document that is attached. Whenever I save a 
document from ADAMS to a local file (which I do in order to attach an ADAMS document to an e-mail) a 
number 1 is added to the document name. I assume you are referring to the number ML11280A20211 which 
is the title of the document attached. All ADAMS accession numbers are only 11 characters long so you would 
use ML11280A202 to access this document. 
 
Thank you for informing me of the update to the ADAMS Public link, I will be sure to include that in future e-
mails. 
 

Kimberly Dent | ADMINISTRATIVE ASST. | NRO/DSER/RAP3 | 301-415-5870 | T-7K07 | KIMBERLY.DENT@NRC.GOV 
 

From: Mary Olson [mailto:maryo@nirs.org]  
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2011 9:20 AM 
To: Dent, Kimberly 
Subject: QUERY -- RE: Closeout: Status of the Environmental Review for Levy Nuclear Plant Units 1 and 2 Combined 
License Application 
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Ms Dent: 
Am I to understand that the Accession Number ML11280A202 is to find the SAME document you have attached? It does 
not -- and it is not the same number as that on the attachment you did send. 
 
ALSO, you might like to know that the link to ADAMS Public is also outdated -- it requires a step to go to the Web-Based 
ADAMS system. 
 
I do not need anything from you except confirmation that, indeed, the instructions are to find the SAME DOCUMENT (if 
they were to work). If, in fact, you are directing your recipients to a SECOND DOCUMENT, I require further assistance to 
obtain it. 
 
THANK YOU, 
Mary 
 
Mary Olson maryo@nirs.org  
NIRS Southeast 
828-252-8409 / cell 828-242-5621 

From: Dent, Kimberly [mailto:Kimberly.Dent@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2011 7:42 AM 
To: john.elnitsky@pgnmail.com 
Cc: Bruner, Douglas; Anderson, Brian; Brown, Maria; Martin, Jody; Sebrosky, Joseph; Morrissey, Thomas; Hannah, 
Roger; RidsOcaMailCenter Resource; RidsNroDnrl Resource; RidsNroDserRenv Resource; RidsOgcMailCenter Resource; 
RidsOpaMail Resource; RidsNroDser Resource; RWBryce@pnnl.gov; Beverly.Miller@pnl.gov; Roach, Kevin; 
RidsRgn2MailCenter Resource; RidsRgn1MailCenter Resource; Gordon.a.hambrick@usace.army.mil; Wilson, Gerald 
Subject: Closeout: Status of the Environmental Review for Levy Nuclear Plant Units 1 and 2 Combined License 
Application 
 
Accession No.: ML11280A202 
 
TO: John Elnitsky 
FROM: Scott Flanders 
DATE: November 7, 2011 
 
SUBJECT: STATUS OF THE ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW FOR LEVY NUCLEAR PLANT UNITS 1 AND 2 COMBINED 
LICENSE APPLICATION 
 
You may also access this document in NRC’s Agencywide Documents Access and Management System 
(ADAMS) using the accession number listed in this e-mail at: http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams/adams-
public.html 
 

Kimberly Dent | ADMINISTRATIVE ASST. | NRO/DSER/RAP3 | 301-415-5870 | T-7K07 | KIMBERLY.DENT@NRC.GOV 
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